
From: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
To: 	 Weich, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Sent: 	 4/11/2011 9:41:56 AM 
Subject: 	 RE: what is status of Issa request to State Dept? 

Maybe; I spoke with Dave Pozen there on Friday, per message just now forwarded to you. Don't really understand the 
concern here - perhaps we could talk after the staff meeting. FB 

From: Weigh, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 9:27 AM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: what is status of Issa request to State Dept? 

CRM is antsy again. Should I call Miguel Rodriguez this AM to give it a nudge? 

DOJ-FF-24198 


	Page 1

